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DATE:  July 2, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1  
 
BID NO:  18-19:06 TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
The following addendum applies to BID 18-19:06 and shall comply in accordance with the general specifications 
with additions or deletions stated below in Addendum #2: 
 
 
1. FMCSR Compliance Checklist: Contractor does not comply with Part 397 as Contractor does not transport 

Hazardous Materials. Is non-compliance with this part acceptable? 
  

Response 1.1: Yes. Contractors should not be transporting hazardous cargo. 
 

2. SPAB Drivers are fingerprinted by the California Highway Patrol, tested and road tested. If qualified, they 
receive a credential from the California Highway Patrol. Contractor has no other electronic verification of 
fingerprint verification. Is this credential considered proof and verification? 
 

Response 2.1: Yes.  
 
3. Questionnaire 8.9 Does this question mean any lawsuit against a driver by a customer? Please be specific 

about what constitutes a complaint against a driver. 
  

Response 3.1: Complaints that violate the driver’s special certificate. DUI’s at work. A complaint that 
would cause the company to take action against the employee. 
 

4. Questionnaire 8.1 Does this question include insurance claims and lawsuits resulting from same? 
  

Response 4.1: Yes.  
 

5. FMCSR Compliance Checklist: Contractor does not comply with Part 397 as Contractor does not transport 
Hazardous Materials. Is non-compliance with this part acceptable? 
  

Response 1.1: Yes. Contractors should not be transporting hazardous 
 

6. Contractor submits a bid in good faith and does not plan to not accept trips from the district whenever 
availability exists. It appears the District will have more than one contractor on any approved list for as 
needed work without a pre-determined dollar amount. Contractor has sold out dates for April and May 2019 
declines to work due to lack of availability based on 72 hours’ notice is unrealistic and has severe 
consequences to contractor. Is it negotiable? 
  

Response 6.1 If a contractor is not available, we will move to the next company on the list. 
 

  



 

BONITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BID NO:  18-19:06 TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
 

ADDENDUM #1 continued 
 

 
7. Requirement for a Certification of Compliance with all driver licenses and requirements. Is there a 

certification form or a written statement by the contractor that compliance is met? The same question relates 
to mandatory per diem expenses for drivers.  
  

Response 7.1 Each bidder would submit their forms as indicated in the bid documents. 
 

8. Do your current buses have video systems? What is the name of your current bus vendor? Can you give us 
the number of Pupil Activity Bus Rides provided last year? 
  

Response 8.1 No. Visser, Student Transportation of America, Alliance, Inland Empire Tours, Certified 
Transportation Services, H&L Bus Service. No 

 
9. There doesn’t appear to be price page in the bid documents on which to submit our pricing.  Will that be 

coming in an addendum? 
  

Response 9.1 See Page 11 of the Bidding Documents. 
 

 
 
 
 

 


